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	Supplier Question 1

Owing to the seasonal nature of the tender call with many employees being away on Christmas leave and most offices setting mandatory leave / office closures between 22 December and 3rd January, there is effectively a loss of two working weeks’ time on the one month allowance you have granted to prepare the bid.  We kindly request that you consider extending the deadline to 12th January to allow a fairer approach to bid submission and more competition in the market.  That way, you are more likely to have a better selection of quality bids to choose from.


	RSSB Answer 1

RSSB agrees with the above statement.

RSSB will therefore amend the tender end date/deadline to Friday 12th January.


	Supplier Question 2

[bookmark: _Hlk500839210]We observe that the Selection Criteria 2 (pass / fail) is highly restrictive and would only permit possibly just one or two organisations in the market with the relevant credentials to submit qualifying responses: “S2 Experience of the organisation in designing and implementing sustainable development leadership programmes in the rail industry”.  We suggest that such narrow criteria would present you with insufficient choice on what the wider market has to offer in this area.  Can we recommend that you widen the criteria to include “experience of designing and implementing sustainable development leadership programmes in the regulated utilities and transport infrastructure sector”.  This brings many of the same challenges of the rail industry, i.e. large infrastructure footprints, significant materials resources and asset management requirements, multiple stakeholder interests; a heavily regulated environment and five-year price control periods.  We suggest from our own knowledge, that the rail industry also appreciate the benefits of sharing learning garnered working with other major infrastructure operators.  Again, in this way you may gain access to a larger pool of expertise from the market and be able to make a higher quality choice on your preferred provider.


	RSSB Answer 2

RSSB agrees with the above statement.

Tenderers are to be advised that the Question S2 to read as follows:

	S2 Experience of the organisation in designing and implementing sustainable development leadership in the regulated utilities and transport infrastructure sector
	Please provide a short description of two projects you have delivered to clients over the last five years demonstrating how you have designed and implemented projects in the rail industry that have supported sustainable development leadership change.
	Pass/Fail

Pass = The tenderer provides two or more short descriptions of two projects they have delivered to clients over the last five years demonstrating, to a reasonably degree of quality, how they have designed and implemented projects in in the regulated utilities and transport infrastructure sector that have supported sustainable development leadership change.

Fail = The tenderer has not provided two or more short descriptions of two projects they have delivered to clients over the last five years or the tenderer’s examples/descriptions are not of a reasonable degree of quality or the tenderer has not demonstrated how they have designed and implemented projects in the regulated utilities and transport infrastructure sector that have supported sustainable development leadership change addressing within said examples/projects/descriptions.
































	Supplier Question 3

We have particular SD expertise in the Rail Industry which would be led by Mark Hedges, but for the last few years Mark has been carrying out Environmental and SD consulting in MOD. The question asking for experience in the last 2 years seems overly prescriptive. Would the Authority consider altering the criteria so that an excellent candidate would not be unnecessarily excluded.


	RSSB Answer 3

RSSB agrees with the above statement.

Tenderers are to be advised that the Question S1 to read as follows:


	S1 Experience of the supplier in building capacity with executive level leaders
	Please provide a short description of two projects in which you undertook building capacity with executive level leaders over the last five years. Please provide a short explanation on why they provide experience relevant to this project.
	Pass/Fail
Pass = The tenderer provides two examples of projects they have undertook in the last five years in building capacity with executive level leaders which both are relevant, in terms of experience, to this project.

Fail = The tenderer has not provided two examples, or less than two examples, of projects they have undertaken in the last five years in building capacity with executive level leaders or the projects provided are not relevant, in terms of experience, to this project.























	Supplier Question 4

It is anticipated that delegates for the ‘sponsors and funders’ event will pay for their own overnight accommodation?


	RSSB Answer 4

If suppliers can provide a submission and price, which stipulates whether it includes or excludes expected overnight accommodation costs this would be beneficial.


	Supplier Question 5

Is the RSSB allowed to use its contact database for marketing the events?


	RSSB Answer 5

RSSB will provide the contact information for the delegates it would like invited to the events.


	Supplier Question 6

Will the successful provider be permitted to present itself as representing the RSSB?


	RSSB Answer 6

This would be dependent on the requirement for RSSB to be represented and would be agreed between the supplier and RSSB upon successful award of contract.


	Supplier Question 7

Given the high-level audience that is being sought, will Mark Phillips be prepared to sign letters promoting the events?



	RSSB Answer 7

The three packages are separate programmes. Package 1: North of England focus, has two industry sponsors who it is envisaged would be willing to contribute their names to any invitation. Package 2: the use of Mark Philips signature with this audience would not be applicable. Package 3: this is in an internal audience and it is considered unlikely but if deemed required, permission could be sought.


	Supplier Question 8

Has there been any engagement with the likely audiences for the events to date?  Has a ‘save the date’ request been sent to such individuals?



	RSSB Answer 8

There has been engagement with the lead sponsors, however there has been no communication with the intended participants. A potential date has not been set. 


	Supplier Question 9

In addition to the specific post-event follow up intervention, does the RSSB anticipate a formal report/record of each event (more than provision of slide decks)?  If so can it provide guidance on the nature of such a document, its length and its intended purpose.


	RSSB Answer 9

RSSB would anticipate a short summary (1-3 pages) of the event (which would include slide decks, confirmation of those that attended and a short summary of the discussions that took place, as well as a record of any actions that needed follow up as a result of the event.


	Supplier Question 10

Within the evaluation criteria, the same criteria feature in both A1 and A2 (‘has identified suitable ways to address the project’s critical success factors’) – is it permissible to provide an answer in one question and to cross-refer to this in the other answer?  Alternatively, is a response required in each question?


	RSSB Answer 10

It is the preference of supplier to choose if they wish to cross-refer to another answer in their submission.


	Supplier Question 11

Within the evaluation criteria the issue of communication and engagement with RSSB occurs in both A2 and A4.  Is it acceptable to cross-refer text or is each question evaluated in isolation?


	RSSB Answer 11

It is the preference of supplier to choose if they wish to cross-refer to another answer in their submission. 



 

